

## NSS League Board Meeting, 12/10/19

### Board Members Present

Tom Holder, Mark Opfer, Steve Quinn, Alan Hardt, Gary Kruse, Terry Hovorka

Others in attendance

B.J. Danze, Alan Boozikee (Bo), Frank Parker, Ed Tworek, Dave Janda, Elaine Booth

at 6:35 Quin started the meeting

### New Business with discussion

Gary's sister, Elaine, speaks about taxes because of Choice hotel kick back. We would be a 501-C7 which is identified as a social club. Ed T. knows we have a Fed ID. #.

Discussion is: to file or not file?

\*Alan Hart will check on this with his accountant.

Will discuss next meeting.

- Gary needs 31 doz softballs for summer and 16 for Fall ball. Total 47 doz.
- July 27th Party in the Park Monday night.
- Nov 6th German American Society for Year end banquet.
- Wants Josh at "the printing place" to match uniforms for add on players.  
\*needs to get pictures of every teams shirt.
- Would like a float to be in a Labor Day parade 2021
  
- Mark discuss upcoming calendar, same as last year basically.
- \*Mark to define director of field operations and other undefined positions for website for the group to review.
- \*Alan check on 2 or 3 fields.
  
- Rusty (not present, from Mark) \*think about refund for injured players
- talk about survey he typed up
- \*board to think of more questions for this survey.
  
- Tom needs email addresses on his computer. \*Alan to check on that.
  
- Terry wants to give umpires feed back, both positive and negative.
- A Motion passed unanimously to start clock at 1st pitch. If 3 games per night 60 minute time limit. and 55 time limit if 4 games per night.

- Steve Quinn State tournament moving from Hastings to CB fields Aug 27th weekend
- Bill Weller (not present, from Tom)
- \*need budget from each department at the Jan 2020 board meeting.

Open to guests

- Ed Tworek thinks there should not be a survey, but the board should make the decisions.
- will there be a discussion on the "like for like" rule \*yes was the reply.
- Frank Parker thinks discussion needs to happen for polices for suspended players.
- \*Discuss option for team to get a draft pick or pick "like for like" each game.

Tom called to adjourn meeting at 8:46

Minutes by Marty Boro  
[martyboro84@gmail.com](mailto:martyboro84@gmail.com)